
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  070283 Sale Date - 6/1/2007

We believe the District has indicated that on future projects pay items will be established for traffic control items.  This project 
calls for the use of Work Zone Impact Attenuators on plan sheet 5, but no specific bid items for the attenuators, or temporary 
concrete barrier.

Question Submitted: 5/19/2007 1Question Number:

It appears that bid items need to be established for 2 each Ground Mounted Beam Support Foundations, as well as 2 each 
Breakaway Beam Connections to accompany Ref 37, and the detail on plan sheet 5.

Question Submitted: 5/19/2007 2Question Number:

Are the electronic files of the cross-sections available for this project?         There are four pipes, which could be monitering 
wells, on this site.  What are to be done with these?      There is a "COORDINATION OF PROJECTS" on page 4 of the plans.  
What are the other projects?  What are the other projects schedules?  This project has a LANE VALUE of $2500 for every 15 
minutes.  Will this project take prefference over the other projects?  Page 3 of the plans under the PROPOSED LEGEND Item 
304 Aggregate Base (thickness as shown),  I cannot find the thickness in any of the SECTIONS.

Question Submitted: 5/23/2007 3Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


